

SEASON 23, ISSUE 12: April 28th, 2013 The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. Award ceremony and statistics
- 16. List of addresses

1. Introduction

That concludes the 23^{rd} season! Thanks to everyone for participating.

Next issue, you send orders for:

* nothing (issue 1 is the season kickoff issue)

I will send out your teams with issue 1.

I'm not sure when the next deadline will be, but I will make sure there are at least 6 days from issue 1 to deadline, probably more.

Refer to section 14 for luck statistics.

2. Broadcast messages

Jed Stone, Frillby United:

«From Sports Section: - LONGDALE COURIER - Skelsthorpe

At the beginning of the season it was announced by Ragsdale and Mange, Solicitors at law that the Multi Billionaire and recluse Sir James Estdale, Chairman of Frillby United intended to build a new stadium for the Club. The site chosen for the project was the old Skelsthorpe Cement Works and adjoining fields. Planning permission was obtained and work started yesterday... and immediately stopped when a skull came out of the first hole excavatied. The area has been sealed off while a police investigation is undertaken. No one from either the Club or the solicitors was available for comment.»

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 21 _____

Botanica - Desassossego Blues 2:0 Oxalis fontana (18., 80.) ***---Scorers:

--- ***Pero Botelho Booked:

The Blues needed a draw here to secure survival in the Premiership, but Botanica played very well and took a deserved win. In addition to these two clubs, Ubermenschen and Serial Killers fight for three safe places - one of these four will relegate.

Feyenoord - Ubermenschen 2:0

Scorers: Arie Oldenburg (21.), Henk Wery (3.) ***---

--- ***Habermas Booked:

Feyenoord win and climb to first place on goal difference, but the other top teams haven't played round 21 yet. Still five clubs can reach 27 points, and no club has more than that yet... Ubermenschen is caught by Botanica on points with this result, but stay ahead of them on better goal difference.

Currents of Space - FC Asskickers 0:0

A slight upper hand for the home team, but FC Asskickers escaped with a draw. That means there will be medals for the Assickers, but it's not clear yet whether it'll be gold, silver or bronze. Currents of Space are still in contention for bronze medals, but can't pass FC Asskickers.

Serial Killers - Fantasy Finale Ivan Milat (72.) ***-Scorers:

It was a match where Fantasy Finale dominated, but Serial Killers got lucky and claimed both points. This way, Serial Killers are now safe from relegation , while Fantasy Finale fall to 4th or 5th and have silver medals out of reach. They can still claim Bronze, but only by taking more points than Currents of Space in the last match.

Erkrath Gladiators - Chicken Run 1:1 Scorers: Thorsten (56.) ***Lisa (5.)

--- ***Daenerys Booked:

A draw from Chicken Run, that means three clubs on 24 points from 3rd to 5th before the last match, and the two ahead on 27 and 28. Add in Serial Killers at 22 and St. Helens on 21 with a game in hand, and you've got a real thriller round 22!

St. Helens - Fjortoft's Friends 4:1

Scorers: Canthisbethetruth (43.), Justatry (29.), Thisseasonisveryhard (15.)

***Seppl (38.)

1 ***-Penalties:

--- ***Kevin (56.)

St. Helens win and complete their home schedule without losing a single match. They are now one point behind third place with one match to go.

Rosedale Premiership Match day 22 _____

Desassossego Blues - St. Helens 2:1

Scorers: Chevalier de Pas (1.), Alvaro de Campos (61.) ***Justatry (29.)

Coelho Pacheco ***forthisseason Booked:

St. Helens were the stronger team here, but Desassossego Blues managed to get a winning goal early in the second half - and are now safe from relegation, leaving that as a duel between Botanica and Ubermenschen.

Fjortoft's Friends - Erkrath Gladiators Scorers: Alex (19., 72.), Jan Aage (45.) ***---Fantastic Fanis, Super-Schui ***---Booked:

Fjortoft's Friends finish the season with a fine home win against table neighbours Erkrath Gladiators.

Chicken Run - Serial Killers 3:2

Scorers: Daenerys (26., 40., 50.) ***Bobbie Joe Long (55., 65.)

Ygritte ***---Booked:

Chicken Run win and put great pressure on their competitors for the bronze medal.

Fantasy Finale - Currents of Space 6:0

Dalinar (15., 21., 63.), Schallan (39., 85.), Denna (18.) ***---Scorers: In the fight for bronze medals, Fantasy Finale pull off a veritable knockout of Currents of Space. That means two sets of medals for Michael Hellige this season and we'll see in the next game which medals he gets.

FC Asskickers - Feyenoord 1:0

Rey Misterio jr. (18.) ***---

A match where FC Asskickers were stronger and won. Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson for claiming the gold medals this season!

Ubermenschen - Botanica 1:0 Scorers: Marx (75.) ***---- (1 missed) ***-Penalties:

Marx ***Lunaria annua, Phalaenopsis Booked:

The duel for survival became a slow, close affair, but with the home team pressing just a little more than the visitors. Their fans groaned loudly when they missed their penalty, but towards the end, Marx scored and the crowd went ballistic. With this win, they send their opponents Botanica down one level.

The Championship Match day 21 _____

```
Magical World - Night Owls 0:3
Scorers: --- ***Eagle Owl (13., 49.), Lost owl (64.)
```

```
A very close match, but Night Owls were more efficient and claimed both points.
Stars - WrapUp
               2:0
Scorers: Adnan Haidar (40.), Rasalhague (67.) ***---
Booked:
             --- ***My way
A solid game from Stars, and with a goal in each half they claim both points. Only
very thin theory can see them relegated now.
Lake Tanganyika - Formula 1 Legends
                                     4:3
Scorers:
             Pterophillum (55.), Petrotilapia (33.), Calvus (80.) ***Kimi Raikkonen
              (45., 66.), Bruno Senna (90.)
              1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Fernando Alonso, Kimi Raikkonen
Booked:
Lake Tanganyika overtake Formula 1 Legends on top of the table with this fine win.
However, the first place isn't secured yet - there's still one match for each club
to go, and Formula 1 Legends definitely have a habit of winning their home games.
Extreme - Kremlin 0 : 0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
Sent off: --- ***Viktor wassing. --- ***Leonid Bungaloff
             --- ***Viktor Wasolin (86.)
Extreme had most of the play here, but couldn't score and will have to make do with
one point. That means they're still in third place, but promotion is not yet
Dummys - Dirigentia con Brio 1:2
             Jan (4.) ***Karl Bohm (44., 88.)
Dummys had the upper hand in this match, and also scored an early lead. However,
Karl Bohm fought back for the visitors and turned 1-0 to 1-2.
New Generation - Madmartigan City
                                    9:3
              Sleeve Placket (1., 48., 63.), Collar Band (42., 55.), Voguish (40.),
Scorers:
              Shirt Tail (88.), Frumpish (32.), Cuff (72.) ***3Men (40., 80.), FiFi
             --- ***Goede n Slechte, Ster
Booked:
An even match, but New Generation were incredibly much more efficient and won by
six(!).
The Championship Match day 22
Night Owls - New Generation 4 : 1
Scorers: Eagle Owl (15., 47.), Pygmy Owl (25.) ***Yoke (87.)
           1 ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Cuff, Voguish
Booked:
Much closer than the scoreline indicates, but New Generation probably used up their
luck in the previous game! A very nice end of season for Night Owls, will it be
enough to stay up in the Championship?
Madmartigan City - Dummys
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***- (1 missed)
              WoWo (68.) ***---
Sent off:
             Friends, Ster ***Teun
Booked:
Madmartigan City had the upper hand here, but Dummys escaped with a draw in the end.
Dirigentia con Brio - Extreme 0:1
          --- ***E. Koeman (53.)
: - (1 missed) ***-
Scorers:
Penalties:
Booked:
             --- ***Murinho
A slight upper hand to the home team, but Koeman secured an away win and also
promotion to the Premiership with his goal.
Kremlin - Lake Tanganyika 0:0
A slight upper hand for Kremlin, but Lake Tanganyika escaped with a goalless draw.
That means Lake Tanganyika ends on 32 points, and Formula 1 Legends can catch them...
if they win the last match.
Formula 1 Legends - Stars 1 : 0
            Stefan Vettel (62.) ***---
Scorers:
For the 11th time in 11 home matches, Formula 1 Legends came out victorious, though
only barely. It was enough, though, and they claim the Championship title on better
goal difference than Lake Tanganyika.
WrapUp - Magical World 1:0
```

Scorers: What's up (39.) ***---

Booked: Hold On ***---WrapUp edged out two points from the last game with a lone goal, and then it comes down to goal difference in the fight for survival. Division 1 Match day 21 Valiant City - Tamriel Athletic 1:1 Scorers: Spencer Speedylearner (3.) ***Nash gro-Shug (89.) Two teams neighbouring a line - one the relegation line, and one the promotion line - and thus both in dire need of points. I think neither team will feel a draw is enough from this one, but it does keep both clubs in the running of being on the right side of the line. Oaks - Twin Peaks Owls 0:0 Twin Peaks were the stronger team here, but Oaks managed to stay in it and claim one point. Both are already qualified for the Championship, so mostly they were playing for the 1st place of the division, which Twin Peaks Owls now have a very solid lock Oueen - Parsifal 3 : 2 Dreamer's ball (66., 88.), Great King Rat (3.) ***K Wiemers (43.), L Scorers: Andreose (36.)

Andreose (36.) It was Parsifal who were stronger here, but Queen were more efficient and claimed the win.

Love Songs - Slartibartfast FC 5:0

Scorers: Cry (55.), Cry Softly (46.), I just died in your arms (79.), Feel the Love (4.), Killing me softly (87.) ***-
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***
A solid win for Love Songs secure their promotion. Meanwhile, Slartibartfast FC now

A solid win for Love Songs secure their promotion. Meanwhile, Slartibartfast FC now likely needs a result in the last round to stay up.

Make or Break - ENPS 5:11

Scorers: Heidebrot (5., 79.), Molkebrot (3., 75.), Knaeckebrot (23.) ***Pieter Oldenhove (11., 19., 39., 47.), Mark Hecker (2., 24., 78.), Peter Hoekstra (28., 60., 84.), Theo Bakker (90.)

Booked: --- ***Pieter Oldenhove, Sanne Visser

An entertaining match, though I think the keepers will be a little embarrassed after

The Scientists - Ergodic Theorems 2:1 Scorers: Watt (67., 78.) ***Reidemeister (51.) Ergodic Theorems took the lead early in the second half, but Watt turned 0-1 to 2-1

Division 1 Match day 22

this one.

Tamriel Athletic - The Scientists 0:0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***Booked: --- ***Ehrliche

and a deserved win for The Scientists.

A slight upper hand for Tamriel Athletic, but the draw was fair enough.

Ergodic Theorems - Make or Break 2:1 Scorers: Frobenius (43.), Parseval (85.) ***Landbrot (11.) Booked: --- ***Holzofenbrot

Make or Break took the early lead with a goal from Landbrot, but Ergodic Theorems came back to win by one in the end.

A very even game, but ENPS managed to edge out two more goals and won. Looks promising for their next season!

Slartibartfast FC - Queen 2:1 Scorers: Fook (10.), Hurling Frootmig (38.) ***Great King Rat (28.) Slartibartfast FC secure their own survival in Division 1 with a fine win against challengers Queen.

Parsifal - Oaks 0:1Scorers: --- ***Sun Cap (58.) An almost exactly even game, but where Oaks turned out to be more efficient.

```
Parsifal will get their chance for revenge in the Championship next season!
Twin Peaks Owls - Valiant City 0:0
Twin Peaks Owls were the stronger team, but were perhaps happy enough with the draw
considering it secured them the division win, one point ahead of Oaks. This was the
only time they dropped any points at home this season, so Valiant City should be
proud of this result.
Division 2 Match day 21
Suginami Bad Boys - Cosmopolitan 0 : 2
             --- ***Wax (42., 68.)
Suginami Bad Boys put up a decent fight, but table toppers Cosmopolitan were
stronger. They only need a draw in the last game to be sure of winning the division.
Springfield United - Sjokoladen BK 4:1
Scorers: Bart (18., 26., 35.), Nelson Muntz (39.) ***Reeces (23.)
             Homer, Milhouse ***--
Booked:
Springfield United needed to win to have any chance of promotion, and did so, thus
passing Sjokoladen on the table.
Stadium Dreams - Lunar Sea 0 : 2
Scorers: --- ***Portia (66.), Sycorax (70.)
             Britannia Stadium ***---
Lunar Sea take a giant leap towards promotion with this win, and only need a draw in
the last game to be absolutely sure - but even if they lose, they likely will
promote now.
Gamblers United - Car Park Rangers 2 : 1
Scorers: Connie Confronter (16., 69.) ***Teen Titans (13.)
Penalties:
             - (1 missed) ***-
             --- ***Mr. Xavier
Booked:
Gamblers United take a very important win here, and makes it clear they will finish
top 10. However, they need to finish top 9 to avoid relegation, so last matches are
still nervously watched by their fans.
Jirs Park Rangers - Thinkers FC 4:3 Scorers: Yqloron (10., 15., 75.), Ynloron (58.) ***Albert Camus (81.), Bertrand
              Russell (55.), Jean Paul Sartre (85.)
              --- ***Baruch Spinoza
Booked:
A solid home win for Jirs Park Rangers keep them in the running of staying up, while
Thinkers FC lose their chance of promotion here.
Frock Frogs - Jirs Nightmare County
            --- ***Deloron
Booked:
Frock Frogs had a noticeable upper hand in this game, but Jirs Nightmare County
saved one point. That makes it very likely these two clubs will face off in Division
1 next season.
Division 2 Match day 22
_____
Cosmopolitan - Frock Frogs 0:0
Cosmopolitan had a solid upper hand in this one, but were unlucky and only got a
draw - and thus a single, small blemish on the perfect home record for the season.
At least double promotion was secured in style!
Jirs Nightmare County - Jirs Park Rangers 1:2
Scorers: --- ***Yqloron (5., 78.)
             1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
            --- ***Ycloron (57.)
Sent off:
Booked: Deloron, Diloron, Ebloron, Efloron ***---
Jirs Park Rangers secure a very lucky and unexpected away win here, and in that
climb up over the relegation line. But is it enough to stay up?
Thinkers FC - Gamblers United 4:3
             Bertrand Russell (24., 36.), Aristotle (14., 69.) ***Adrian Adaptable
Scorers:
              (34., 59.), McCloud (82.)
```

Gamblers had most of the play here, but Thinkers FC edged out the win anyway - and

Car Park Rangers - Stadium Dreams 7 : 0

Socrates ***---

with that send Gamblers United down to Division 3.

```
Wolverine (26., 31., 37., 56., 90.), Emma Frost (17.) ***---
Scorers:
           1 ***-
--- ***Turf Moor
Penalties:
Booked:
A big, solid win for homestrong Car Park Rangers to finish the season.
Lunar Sea - Springfield United 2:0
           _ ...._ United
Sycorax (86.) ***-
1 ***
Scorers:
             1 ***-
Penalties:
            --- ***Homer, Krusty, Nelson Muntz
Booked:
Springfield United fought hard for this and kept their net empty for a long time,
but towards the end, Lunar Sea managed to score twice and claim both points.
Sjokoladen BK - Suginami Bad Boys 4:0
           Reeces (11., 32.), Lion (25.), Butterfinger (61.) ***---
A game much closer than the scoreline indicates, but Sjokoladen BK were the better
team on the pitch.
Division 3 Match day 21
the Professors of Jazz - Frillby United 9:4
             Herbie Hancock (36., 39., 52., 58., 75.), Louis Armstrong (46., 63.),
             Michael Brecker (16., 42.) ***Chris Hamgate (66., 83.), Mark Spary
             (9.), Sariska (30.)
             --- ***Chris Hamgate, Mark Spary
Booked:
Professors of Jazz keep alive their hopes for winning the division, but they need
help from other clubs to get it. Promotion is assured now, at least.
Duckburg City - Yamagata Old Boys
                                  0:6
             --- ***Abel C. Mann (32., 49.), Tom Katt (20.), Doug Deep (67.), Stu
Scorers:
             Poore (43.), Peter Out (14.)
             --- ***Ric O'Shea
A solid win for Yamagata Old Boys. If they win the last game too, they will for sure
promote, but even if they don't, they might. Let's see what happens in the coming
matches...
Castaway - Song of Ice and Fire
                                10 : 0
             Umboi (3., 14., 29.), Woodlark (40., 42., 60.), Belkovsky (61.),
Scorers:
             Sherbro (84.), Islay (86.), Buka (41.) ***---
A solid win for Castaway put them in a good position to challenge for promotion, but
they will need a little help to make it.
pirxy - Insomniacz S-Pulse 0:3
Scorers: --- ***Robinho (35., 44., 87.)
Three goals from Robinho and two points for Insomniacz.
                             2:1
Saturday Morning FC - Yorkies
Scorers:
             Thomas the Tank Engine (82.), Hello Kitty (48.) ***Starkey (21.)
            Fireman Sam ***--
Booked:
Saturday Morning edge one goal ahead towards the end of the game, and with that
claim first place on the table, barely ahead on goal difference. It'll be an
exciting last round...
Foxwood City - Sheffield Thursday 3:1
             Tony Ravenwood (26.), Neil Drew (65.), Steve Herod (89.) ***Michail
Scorers:
             Antonio (70.)
Booked:
             Peter Romez, Steve Herod ***---
Foxwood City go through the whole season without drawing at home - just wins and
Division 3 Match day 22
Frillby United - Foxwood City 2 : 4
            James Apiro (21.), Arnold Poldim (66.) ***Steve Herod (14., 20., 81.),
Scorers:
             Tony Ravenwood (75.)
             - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
           Booked:
An even game where Foxwood City's bad luck seem to have finally run out as they
claimed a somewhat lucky win.
Sheffield Thursday - Saturday Morning FC 0:2
         --- ***Hello Kitty (15.), Postman Pat (30.)
Scorers:
             --- ***Fireman Sam, Hello Kitty
Booked:
Saturday Morning win again and thus made sure Song of Ice and Fire can't get more
```

points than them for the table top. Question is whether a two goal win is big enough?

Yorkies - pirxy 1:0

Scorers: Salvesen (83.) ***--Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)

Penalties: - ^^- (I misseu, Booked: Spedizione, Transam ***--

With the help of the home crowd, Yorkies had an upper hand here and deservedly won

the match.

Insomniacz S-Pulse - Castaway 2:0

Scorers: Jason Lauder (5.), Zlatan Ibrahimovic (39.) ***--- A double win weekend to finish off the season for the Insomniacz.

Song of Ice and Fire - Duckburg City 3:0

Scorers: Jaime Lannister (2., 37.), Jon Snow (84.) ***---

And it's a close run on the goal difference for the table top in the end. Who got it...?

Yamagata Old Boys - the Professors of Jazz 4:9

Scorers: Abel C. Mann (5., 61., 68., 75.) ***Herbie Hancock (29., 47., 65., 86.), Louis Armstrong (23., 38., 43.), Johnny Hodges (89.), Thelonius Monk (6.)

A solid last game from the Blue Notes, finishing the season in the manner they've played it - scoring lots of goals.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership										
1) FC Asskickers 9 2 2) Feyenoord 8 2 3) Fantasy Finale 8 2 4) Chicken Run 6 4 5) Curr. of Space 4 7 6) St. Helens 7 4 7) Serial Killers 6 4 8) Desassossego B. 5 4 9) Ubermenschen 3 7 10) Botanica 4 4 11) Erkrath Glad. 3 4 12) Fjortoft's Fr. 4 1	away 0 3 4 4 1 1 7 3 1 2 4 5 1 1 8 2 0 3 3 5 0 1 3 7 1 1 4 6 2 3 1 7 1 1 5 5 3 2 2 7 4 1 2 8 6 1 2 8	diff goals + 13 27: 14 + 20 34: 14 + 12 32: 20 + 5 22: 17 + 11 34: 23 - 3 26: 29 - 3 23: 26 - 1 32: 33 + 2 19: 17 - 11 20: 31 - 16 18: 34 - 29 22: 51	points DP VP 30:14 0 3.5 27:17 60 3.5 26:18 56 3.5 26:18 68 3.5 24:20 94 4 23:21 114 3 22:22 0 3.5 21:23 60 3.5 20:24 80 3.5 18:26 56 3.5 14:30 32 3 13:31 136 3	Cash Manager 2407 Daniel Ingesson 1431 Michael Hellige 1477 Michael Hellige 2861 Stephan Rink 3572 Stephan Rink 1418 Michael Frenzel -30 Dan Sellers 2227 Oyvind H. Henriksen 3892 Oyvind H. Henriksen 2850 Henry Springer 922 Robert Koehnen 1276 Holger Heiser						
The Championship	away 0 3 4 4 0 3 7 1 1 4 5 2 2 3 5 3 1 4 1 6 2 2 4 5 2 1 3 7 4 2 3 6 1 1 3 7 0 1 1 9 4 0 1 10 8 1 0 10	diff goals + 44 66: 22 + 29 44: 15 + 18 44: 26 + 4 31: 27 + 6 40: 34 + 10 26: 16 - 2 39: 41 - 5 37: 42 - 11 13: 24 - 12 23: 35 - 29 54: 83 - 52 22: 74	points DP VP 32:12 74 3.5 32:12 28 3.5 29:15 108 4 26:18 64 3.5 25:19 112 3 24:20 20 3.5 19:25 66 3.5 19:25 130 2.5 19:25 42 3.5 19:25 42 3.5 19:25 38 4.5 13:31 78 3.5 7:37 0 2.5	Cash Manager 1667 Michael Frenzel 1924 Iris van der Laar 1759 Taco Kraijenbrink 2614 Knut Brennhaug 4355 Taco Kraijenbrink 3443 Iris van der Laar 4853 Knut Brennhaug 3086 Taco Kraijenbrink 2480 Henry Springer 2930 Henry Springer 29775 Klaus Fritz 2613 Karin Heinkele						
Division 1 ====================================	away 0 4 5 2 0 6 3 2 2 3 4 4 1 3 3 5 2 4 3 4 2 3 4 4 2 2 2 7 2 1 3 7 5 3 2 6 5 1 3 7 3 0 2 9 6 0 2 9	diff goals + 29 50: 21 + 26 43: 17 + 10 29: 19 + 2 25: 23 + 8 36: 28 + 6 27: 21 + 12 34: 22 - 9 34: 43 - 16 11: 27 - 18 20: 38 - 8 16: 24 - 42 18: 60	points DP VP 34:10 0 3 33:11 0 3.5 26:18 98 3 26:18 0 2 25:19 80 4.5 24:20 16 3 22:22 44 4 19:25 20 3.5 16:28 66 3.5 16:28 56 3 15:29 0 3.5 8:36 64 2	Cash Manager 4039 Knut Brennhaug 3194 Andrew MacAlister 1121 Michael Frenzel 1887 Iris van der Laar 2710 Ronald Post 2167 Henry Springer 3240 Camilla Skjerpen 1401 Deepak Mohoni -185 Ulf Jiretorn 1692 Ronald Post 2568 Sigurd Segtnan 2039 Klaus Fritz						

```
home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager
1) Cosmopolitan 10 1 0 5 4 2 + 21 42: 21 35: 9 0 3.5 1074 Mike Par
2) Frock Frogs 8 2 1 6 2 3 + 15 34: 19 32:12 12 3 2902 Henriett
3) Lunar Sea 7 2 2 7 1
                                                                                  35: 9 0 3.5 1074 Mike Parnaby
32:12 12 3 2902 HenrietteSca
                                                                                                         2902 HenrietteScarborough
                                                                                             4 4
                               7 2 2
7 2 2
                                              5 1 5 + 19 43: 24
3 4 4 + 20 52: 32
 3) Lunar Sea
                                                                                   27:17
                                                                                                         3228 Mike Brian
                                                                                             70 3
 4) Jirs N. County
                               7
                                                                                   26:18
                                                                                                         -148 Ulf Jiretorn
 5) Sjokoladen BK 8 2 1 0 5 6 + 13 34: 21 6) Thinkers FC 6 2 3 4 1 6 + 4 70: 66
                                                                                   23:21 0 3.5 1998 Ray Setzer
23:21 32 3 275 Deepak Mohoni
22:22 104 3 119 Holger Heiser
                                             4 1 6 + 4 70: 66
5 2 4 + 6 39: 33
2 2 7 + 3 36: 33
1 2 8 - 6 26: 32
 7) Springfield U. 4 2 5
                                   2 2
3 3
                                                                                   22:22 76 3
 8) Carpark Rangers 7
                                                                                                          274 Michael Frenzel
 9) Jirs Park R.
                               5
                                                                                   17:27
                                                                                             70 4.5 -143 Ulf Jiretorn
                                                                                  16:28 74 3 -629 Ulf Jiretorn
12:32 0 2 4590 Taro Kamei
9:35 56 2 1132 Klaus Fritz
10) Gamblers Utd
                              4 3 4
                                             2 1 8 - 23 31: 54
11) Suginami Bad B. 4 2 5
12) Stadium Dreams 3 1 7
                                            1 0 10 - 32 15: 47
1 0 10 - 40 27: 67
```

Division 3

===	======	h	ome		a	way		diff	goa	ls	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	Saturday Morn.	9	0	2	8	2	1	+ 41	74:	33	36: 8	24	4	76	Ian Moes
2)	Song of Ice n F	8	2	1	8	2	1	+ 40	68: 2	28	36: 8	90	3	634	Trond K. Botnen
3)	Prof. of Jazz	7	3	1	7	3	1	+ 84	119: 3	35	34:10	48	4	279	Deepak Mohoni
4)	Yamagata Old B.	7	3	1	5	1	5	- 3	74:	77	28:16	96	3	841	Richard Jordan
5)	Insomniacz S-P	7	1	3	5	2	4	+ 34	65:	31	27:17	0	4	5314	Housin Setia Winata
6)	Castaway	7	2	2	5	1	5	+ 19	62:	43	27:17	0	3	1500	Mike Parnaby
7)	Foxwood City	6	0	5	3	2	6	+ 3	53: 5	50	20:24	150	4	1654	Craig Bucknall
8)	Sheffield Thu.	5	0	6	4	1	6	+ 9	60:	51	19:25	20	2.5	714	Steve Janecek
9)	Frillby United	3	2	6	4	2	5	- 15	27:	42	18:26	52	2	3328	Jed Stone
10)	Yorkies	2	2	7	2	0	9	- 27	34:	61	10:34	32	3	3300	Martyn Hathaway
11)	pirxy	2	1	8	0	1	10	- 53	12:	65	6:38	124	2	3220	Marcin Makowski
12)	Duckburg City	1	1	9	0	0	11	-132	13:1	45	3:41	54	2.5	3428	Jorgen Bjornelv

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

Division 1: Teams 1 to 4 promote to the Championship. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 2. Team 12 relegates to Division 3.

Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 3.

Division 3: Team 1 promotes to Division 1. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 2.

6. Scorer's lists

Rosedale Premiership

10 Gerard van de Korput (Feyenoord) 10 Jimmy Maketta (Serial Killers) 10 Alvaro de Campos (Desassossego Blues) (St. Helens) 9 Justatry 9 Renarin (Fantasy Finale) 6 Daenervs (Chicken Run) 6 Chris Benoit (FC Asskickers) 6 Schopenhauer (Ubermenschen) 6 Wim Rijsbergen (Fevenoord) 6 Saxtorph (Currents of Space)

The Championship (New Generation) 17 Sleeve Placket. 17 Kimi Raikkonen (Formula 1 Legends) 14 Bruno Senna (Formula 1 Legends) 13 Caca (Madmartigan City) 12 Alhena (Stars) 12 Petrotilapia (Lake Tanganyika) 12 van Basten (Extreme) 10 Collar Band (New Generation) 10 Willem (Dummys) 9 Frumpish (New Generation)

Division 1

16 Godiva (Oaks) 13 The Giant (Twin Peaks Owls) 11 Hurling Frootmig (Slartibartfast FC) 10 Chester Desmond (Twin Peaks Owls) 10 Killing me softly (Love Songs) 10 Nash gro-Shug (Tamriel Athletic) 9 Varntvar the Priest (Slartibartfast FC) 8 Watt (The Scientists)

```
8 Bert Wijchgel
                                  (ENPS)
 8 Kazzia
                                   (Oaks)
Division 2
                                  (Thinkers FC)
29 Bertrand Russell
20 Bart
                                  (Springfield United)
16 Daloron
                                  (Jirs Nightmare County)
14 Wax
                                  (Cosmopolitan)
12 Sycorax
                                  (Lunar Sea)
                                  (Jirs Nightmare County)
11 Diloron
11 Jean Paul Sartre
                                  (Thinkers FC)
11 Dione
                                  (Lunar Sea)
10 Martin Prince
                                  (Springfield United)
10 Adrian Adaptable
                                  (Gamblers United)
Division 3
41 Thelonius Monk
                                  (the Professors of Jazz)
25 Robinho
                                  (Insomniacz S-Pulse)
22 Herbie Hancock
                                  (the Professors of Jazz)
                                  (Foxwood City)
21 Steve Herod
20 Tom Katt
                                  (Yamagata Old Boys)
                                  (Yamagata Old Boys)
20 Abel C. Mann
19 Gary Madine
                                  (Sheffield Thursday)
18 Stannis Baratheon
                                  (Song of Ice and Fire)
18 Postman Pat
                                  (Saturday Morning FC)
                                  (Song of Ice and Fire)
17 Barristan Selmy
7. Suspensions
Fjortoft's Friends: Kevin (1), Fantastic Fanis (1)
Chicken Run: Daenerys (2)
Madmartigan City: WoWo (3)
Formula 1 Legends: Fernando Alonso (1)
ENPS: Pieter Oldenhove (1)
Jirs Nightmare County: Deloron (1)
Car Park Rangers: Mr. Xavier (1)
Springfield United: Homer (2)
Jirs Park Rangers: Ycloron (1)
Foxwood City: Steven Montana (2), Peter Romez (3)
Saturday Morning FC: Fireman Sam (1)
8.GM's Auction
The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 24.
9.Transferlist
The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 24.
10. Sales to the non-league
FC Asskickers:
                                Mark Henry (960 kKj), Eddie Guerrero (726 kKj),
                                Sting (540 kKj)
                                Quercus (216 kKj), Rubus Caesius (528 kKj), Senecio
Botanica:
                                (216 kKi)
Chicken Run:
                                Lena (240 kKj), Ann Kristin (472 kKj), Hellboy (260
                                kKi)
Currents of Space:
                                Nessus (1200 kKj), Hindmost (596 kKj), Adzel (212
                                kKj), Teela Brown (660 kKj)
Desassossego Blues:
                                Bill Bruford (480 kKj), Coelho Pacheco (596 kKj),
                                Bernando Soares (656 kKj), Thomas Crosse (480 kKj)
Fantasy Finale:
                                Vin (536 kKj), Dox (648 kKj)
Feyenoord:
                                Bertus Bul (590 kKj), Adriaan Koonings (472 kKj)
```

Kafka (472 kKj)

Dummys: Homer (472 kKj), Kip (512 kKj), Teun (468 kKj), Adze (468 kKj)

Extreme: Vd Brom (536 kKj), Breukink (168 kKj), Vanenburg (590 kKj)

Formula 1 Legends: Ralf Schuhmacher (656 kKj), Michael Schuhmacher (656 kKj)

kKj), justforfun (146 kKj)

Wearethechampions (472 kKj), Gervasio Guedes (260

Weber (480 kKj), Mann (596 kKj), Marx (372 kKj),

St. Helens:

Ubermenschen:

```
Kremlin:
                                Viktor Wasolin (1142 kKj), Plato (566 kKj), Leonid
                                Bungaloff (520 kKj)
Madmartigan City:
                                Goede n Slechte (468 kKj), Bebe (476 kKj), Friends
                                (578 kKj)
New Generation:
                                Sporty (240 kKj), Cuff (468 kKj)
Night Owls:
                                Booze Fighter (240 kKj), Nighthawk (440 kKj), Grey
                                Owl (546 kKj)
                                Mirfak (1076 kKj), Adnan Haidar (516 kKj), Castor
Stars:
                                (576 kKj), Pollux (568 kKj), Polaris (558 kKj)
WrapUp:
                                On Tour (260 kKj), Don't touch (520 kKj), I need
                                your help (220 kKj)
ENPS:
                                Peter Kersten (960 kKj), Marco Wielemakers (564 kKj),
                                Ben de Leur (278 kKj)
Love Songs:
                                You raise me up (248 kKj), In the ghetto (220 kKj)
Make or Break:
                                Holzofenbrot (276 kKj), Leinsamenbrot (476 kKj)
                                John Deacon (568 kKj)
Oueen:
                                Nobel (236 kKj), Humboldt (276 kKj), Dalton (276
The Scientists:
                                kKj)
Tamriel Athletic:
                                Umog gra-Bagul (1056 kKj), Mette Wind-Shifter (640
                                kKj)
                                Eileen Hayward (1200 kKj), Josie Packard (576 kKj),
Twin Peaks Owls:
                                Madeleine Ferguson (576 kKj)
Valiant City:
                                Holly Holdtight (236 kKj)
Car Park Rangers:
                                Johnny Storm (172 kKj), Fantastic Four (168 kKj)
Frock Frogs:
                                Ophelia (1404 kKj), The Scotsman (576 kKj),
                                Froskelaar (576 kKj)
Lunar Sea:
                                Rosalind (480 kKj), Calypso (420 kKj)
                                Milky Way (528 kKj)
Sjokoladen BK:
                                Britannia Stadium (476 kKj), Liberty Stadium (232
Stadium Dreams:
                                kKj)
                                Donald Duck (636 kKj), Gus Goose (240 kKj), Louie
Duckburg City:
                                Duck (236 kKj), Mickey Mouse (240 kKj), Jose Carioca
                                (240 kKj), Ferdie Fieldmouse (240 kKj), Morty
                                Fieldmouse (236 kKj)
Foxwood City:
                                Tony Guss (312 kKj), Ened Encosta (196 kKj), Michael
                                Sargeant (304 kKj)
Frillby United:
                                Mark Paycock (720 kKj)
                                Thiago Silva (180 kKj), Ignazio Abate (240 kKj),
Insomniacz S-Pulse:
                                Antonio Nocerino (240 kKj)
Sheffield Thursday:
                                Richard O'Donnell (400 kKj), Reda Johnson (400 kKj),
                                Clinton Morrison (356 kKj)
                                Renly Baratheon (80 kKj), Robb Stark (76 kKj)
Song of Ice and Fire:
Yamagata Old Boys:
                                Andy Mann (120 kKj)
11. Private trade
None.
```

12. League matches next issue

None.

13. Rosedale Knockout final

```
Botanica - Currents of Space 0:1
Penalties: - ***1
Booked: Phalaenopsis ***---
```

The cup final was an even affair, but it would perhaps be a bit much to call it exciting. Neither team created much, and neither team scored from normal play. In the end, it was a lone penalty awarded to Currents of Space that decided the game. We congratulate Stephan Rink with having won the Rosedale Knockout!

Teams not currently part of the league system are now conference league teams with 60 VP. All cup games are played on neutral field, thus neither team will have a home advantage.

14. Luck statistics

```
Rosedale Open season 23 average points

Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |10 |11 | sum | deviation

1) Curr. of Space |321|179|348|329|216|212|196|283|298|298|161| 28.41 | - 4.41 -- |
2) Fantasy Finale |270|228| 65|265|195|263|316|297|303|285|306| 27.92 | - 1.92 |
3) Chicken Run |313|240|201|225|224|223|289|244|188|254|339| 27.41 | - 1.41 |
4) Feyenoord |353|248|226|249|240|185|248|219|275|239|184| 26.68 | + 0.32 |
5) Ubermenschen |173|327|285|192|299|233|246|229|281|134|214| 26.12 | - 6.12 --- |
```

```
6) FC Asskickers
                   |249|268|285|184|202|189|286|297|186|217|209| 25.71 | + 4.29 ++
                    | 16|301|219|174|114|203|184|277|278|145|255| 21.66 | - 3.66 -
 7) Botanica
                    | 87| 90|264|204|264|250|128|177|162|189|319| 21.32 | + 1.68
 8) St. Helens
 9) Desassossego B. | 98|169|290|224| 90|208|237| 61| 78|255| 67| 17.77 | + 3.23 +
10) Serial Killers | 174|133| 88|188|138|175|129|132|221|209| 81| 16.67 | + 5.33 +++
                    |181|101| 91|122|228|148| 88|117| 52|104| 81| 13.14 | + 0.86
11) Erkrath Glad.
12) Fjortoft's Fr. |165|116| 39| 43|188|114| 52| 66| 79| 73|186| 11.20 | + 1.80
The Championship
                    | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                   sum | deviation
1) Formula 1 Leg.
                   |270|316|204|284|310|339|294|306|250|318|232| 31.23 | + 0.77
                    |345|293|283|261|243|199|331|238|295|300|217| 30.05 | + 1.95
 3) Stars
                    |282|197|304|297|169|272|377|207|326|227|190| 28.48 | - 9.48 -
                    |200|164|228|263|200|292|240|324|182|349|231| 26.72 | + 2.28 +
 4) Extreme
 5) Diri. con Brio |287|249|265|236|168|213|253|200|194|229|189| 24.82 | - 0.82
 6) Madmartigan C.
                    |297|201|325|116|186|197|254|156|290|158|264| 24.43 | + 0.57
                    | 198 | 147 | 195 | 339 | 170 | 116 | 208 | 238 | 236 | 261 | 164 | 22.72 | + 3.28 ++
 7) Kremlin
 8) Dummvs
                    |189|217|120|279|280|217|171|250|149|179|183| 22.35 | - 3.35 --
                    |132|171|154|149|329|179| 93|220|136|130|233| 19.26 | - 0.26
9) WrapUp
10) New Generation | 38|176|201| 94|252| 77| 84|125|172| 20|144| 13.83 | - 0.83 -
11) Night Owls
                     57| 85| 94| 68| 67|229| 84|114|102|122|255| 12.76 | + 6.24 +++
                   |105|184| 28| 15| 26| 69| 11| 24| 68|107| 98| 7.35 | - 0.35
12) Magical World
Division 1
                    | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
1) Twin Peaks Owls | 323 | 357 | 338 | 275 | 294 | 197 | 252 | 290 | 240 | 234 | 277 | 30.77 | + 3.23
 2) The Scientists |263|212|220|281|297|259|241|175|296|230|261| 27.33 | - 5.33
                    |273|126|282|194|294|323|332|278|215|157|236| 27.09 | - 1.09
3) Parsifal
 4) Tamriel Athl.
                    |190|208|300|245|145|308|222|277|251|306|254| 27.06 | - 3.06
                    |169|243|281|253|194|231|255|246|245|321|184| 26.22 | + 6.78 +++
 5) Oaks
                   |126|257|191|169|133|236|174|193|212|224|292| 22.08 | + 3.92 ++
 6) Love Songs
 7) ENPS
                    |161|228|131|171|284|209|186|146|215|152|274|21.55|+3.45+
                    |230|120|233|177|183|143|153|131|203|212|151| 19.37 | - 3.37 -
 8) Oueen
9) Ergodic Theor.
                    |243|266|168|153|256|169|186| 71|122| 95|187| 19.17 | - 4.17 --
10) Valiant City
                    |107|171|138|225| 92|104|125|251|130|201| 94| 16.38 | - 0.38
11) Slartibartf. FC | 106 | 105 | 38 | 104 | 127 | 103 | 232 | 280 | 197 | 192 | 122 | 16.08 | + 2.92
                  |207|107| 79|154|100|119| 42| 62| 74| 77| 68| 10.91 | - 2.91
12) Make or Break
Division 2
                    | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
                    |349|268|357|377|335|304|344|183|239|277|159| 31.91 | + 0.09
1) Frock Frogs
 2) Lunar Sea
                    |391|215|278|170|320|355|303|262|240|192|315| 30.40 | - 3.40 -
3) Jirs N. County |351|220|119|258|297|180|276|221|332|312|239| 28.04 | - 2.04
 4) Cosmopolitan
                    |114|197|237|244|142|276|216|347|323|317|302| 27.15 | + 7.85 +++
                    |334|216|339|241|257|250|232|184|114|188|238| 25.93 | - 2.93 --
 5) Sjokoladen BK
 6) Springfield U. |256|220|186|270|159|193|247|250|199|199|176| 23.56 | - 1.56
 7) Carpark Rangers | 87| 51|178|175|218|221|199|185|163|232|258| 19.66 | + 2.34 +
 8) Thinkers FC
                    | 27|358| 84|235|237|331| 38|132|175|226|119| 19.61 | + 3.39 ++
 9) Gamblers Utd
                    | 20|111|205| 59|178|130|162|197|216|173|255| 17.06 | - 1.06
                    |168|111| 94|200| 97| 52| 98|221|264|111|193| 16.09 | + 0.91
10) Jirs Park R.
11) Suginami Bad B. |224|260|146|131| 65| 59| 61|141| 95| 68| 91| 13.39 | - 1.39
12) Stadium Dreams | 79|173|178| 42| 96| 49|225| 77| 40|106| 54| 11.19 | - 2.19 -
Division 3
                    | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                         | deviation
1) Prof. of Jazz
                    |322|228|342|393|278|274|384|217|362|367|366| 35.33 | - 1.33 -
                   |208|232|261|368|329|311|244|261|383|380|350| 33.27 | + 2.73 +
 2) Saturday Morn.
 3) Song of Ice n F | 71|346|343|220|321|288|290|297|324|333|189| 30.23 | + 5.77 +++
 4) Yamagata Old B. |255|228|337|184|199|386|376|126|311|170|201| 27.74 | + 0.26
 5) Castaway
                    |162|361|318|227|359|196| 27|394|216|199|213| 26.73 | + 0.27
 6) Insomniacz S-P
                   | 1383| 378| 182| 176| 216| 369| 88| 323| 113| 58| 376| 26.62| + 0.38
 7) Foxwood City
                    | 167 | 89 | 182 | 240 | 248 | 140 | 341 | 232 | 223 | 239 | 255 | 23.55 | - 3.55 --
                    |371| 22| 65|211|199|210|357| 82| 67|355| 73| 20.12 | - 1.12
 8) Sheffield Thu.
                    |202| 80|153| 50| 16| 49|218|200|251| 86|127| 14.32 | + 3.68 ++
 9) Frillby United
10) pirxv
                    |140|128| 98|127|165|145| 16|200| 83| 7| 65| 11.75 | - 5.75 ---
                    | 43|143| 48|189| 69| 30| 51| 68| 66|205|173| 10.86 | - 0.86
11) Yorkies
12) Duckburg City
                   | 75|166| 70| 15| 1| 0| 9| 1| 0| 1| 11| 3.48 | - 0.48
15. Award ceremony and statistics
```

The 23rd season is over, and here are the awards!

There may be some extra promotions/survivals due to teams coming and leaving. You'll see in issue 1 where your teams will play.

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Currents of Space for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $1000~\mathrm{kKj}$ Congratulations to Henry Springer and Botanica for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: $500~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Dan Sellers and Serial Killers for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout!

Prize: 250 kKj

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 250 kKi

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 22! Prize: 1600 kKj

Congratulations to Michael Hellige and Feyenoord for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 22! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Michael Hellige and Fantasy Finale for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 22! Prize: 400~kKj

Congratulations to Michael Frenzel and Formula 1 Legends for winning The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: $800~\rm kKj$

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Lake Tanganyika for 2nd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for 3rd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Brennhaug and Twin Peaks Owls for winning Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Andrew MacAlister and Oaks for 2nd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: $200~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Michael Frenzel and Love Songs for 3rd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Parsifal for 4th place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship!

Congratulations to Mike Parnaby and Cosmopolitan for winning Division 2, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Henriette Scarborough and Frock Frogs for 2nd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Mike Brian and Lunar Sea for 3rd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Ulf Jiretorn and Jirs Nightmare County for $4 \, \text{th}$ place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1!

Congratulations to Ian Moes and Saturday Morning FC for winning Division 3, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Song of Ice and Fire for 2nd place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Deepak Mohoni and the Professors of Jazz for 3rd place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Richard Jordan and Yamagata Old Boys for 4th place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2!

Congratulations to Gerard van de Korput of Feyenoord, Jimmy Maketta of Serial Killers and Alvaro de Campos of Desassossego Blues as top scorers of the Rosedale Premiership with 10 goals!

Congratulations to Sleeve Placket of New Generation and Kimi Raikkonen of Formula 1 Legends as top scorers of the Championship with 17 goals!

Congratulations to Godiva of Oaks as top scorer of Division 1 with 16 goals!

Congratulations to Bertrand Russell of Thinkers FC as top scorer of Division 2 with goals! Congratulations to Thelonius Monk of the Professors of Jazz as top scorer of Division 3 with 41 goals!

```
Tax payments:
                                          : 2861 kKj -> 13.61% of 1361 kKj =
Chicken Run
                                          : 2407 kKj -> 9.07% of 907 kKj =
: 3892 kKj -> 23.92% of 2392 kKj =
FC Asskickers
                                                                                                     83 kKi
                                                                                                    573 kKi
Ubermenschen
                                         : 2850 kKj -> 13.50% of 1350 kKj =

: 3572 kKj -> 20.72% of 2072 kKj =

: 2227 kKj -> 7.27% of 727 kKj =
Botanica
                                                                                                    183 kKj
Currents of Space
                                                                                                    430 kKi
                                                                                                    53 kKj
Desassossego Blues
                                          : 2775 kKj -> 12.75% of 1275 kKj =
: 4355 kKj -> 28.55% of 2855 kKj =
                                                                                                    163 kKi
New Generation
Madmartigan City
                                                                                                    816 kKj
                                         : 3443 kKj -> 19.43% of 1943 kKj =

: 2614 kKj -> 11.14% of 1114 kKj =

: 1667 kKj -> 1.67% of 167 kKj =
Dirigentia con Brio
                                                                                                    378 kKj
Kremlin
                                                                                                    125 kKi
Formula 1 Legends
                                                                                                     3 kKj
                                          : 2480 kKj -> 9.80% of 980 kKj = 
: 2613 kKj -> 11.13% of 1113 kKj =
                                                                                                     97 kKj
WrapUp
Magical World
                                                                                                   124 kKj
Stars
                                         : 4853 kKj -> 33.53% of 3353 kKj =
                                                                                                  1125 kKi
                                         : 1924 kKj -> 4.24% of
: 1759 kKj -> 2.59% of
                                                                                                   18 kKj
                                                                                 424 kKj =
Lake Tanganyika
                                                                                  259 kKj =
                                                                                                      7 kKj
Extreme
                                   : 3086 kKj -> 15.86% of 1586 kKj =

: 2930 kKj -> 14.30% of 1430 kKj =

: 3240 kKj -> 17.40% of 1740 kKj =

: 2568 kKj -> 10.68% of 1068 kKj =

: 2710 kKj -> 12.10% of 1210 kKj =
                                                                                                    252 kKj
Dummys
Night Owls
                                                                                                    205 kKj
The Scientists
                                                                                                   303 kKi
Ergodic Theorems
                                                                                                   115 kKi
                                                                                                   147 kKj
ENPS
                                         : 1887 kKj -> 3.87% of 387 kKj =
Parsifal
                                                                                                   15 kKj
```

```
: 4039 kKj -> 25.39% of 2539 kKj = 645 kKj

: 3194 kKj -> 16.94% of 1694 kKj = 287 kKj

: 1692 kKj -> 1.92% of 192 kKj = 4 kKj
Twin Peaks Owls
Oueen
                                             : 2039 kKj -> 5.39% of 539 kKj =
: 2167 kKj -> 6.67% of 667 kKj =
                                                                                                            30 kKj
Make or Break
Tamriel Athletic
                                                                                          667 kKj =
                                                                                                              45 kKj
                                             : 2902 kKj -> 14.02% of 1402 kKj =

: 3228 kKj -> 17.28% of 1728 kKj =

: 1998 kKj -> 4.98% of 498 kKj =
Frock Frogs
                                                                                                           197 kKj
Lunar Sea
                                                                                                            299 kKj
Sjokoladen BK
                                                                                                             25 kKi
                                            : 4590 kKj -> 30.90% of 3090 kKj =
: 1654 kKj -> 1.54% of 154 kKj =
Suginami Bad Boys
                                                                                                           955 kKj
Foxwood City
                                                                                                              3 kKj
                                             : 3300 kKj -> 18.00% of 1800 kKj = 324 kKj

: 5314 kKj -> 38.14% of 3814 kKj = 1455 kKj

: 3428 kKj -> 19.28% of 1928 kKj = 372 kKj
Yorkies
Insomniacz S-Pulse
Duckburg City
                                              : 3220 kKj -> 17.20% of 1720 kKj = 296 kKj
: 3328 kKj -> 18.28% of 1828 kKj = 335 kKj
pirxy
Frillby United
```

Total taxable money: 53306 kKj Total tax amount paid: 10673 kKj

16. Address list

optimst1803@hotmail.com Jørgen Bjørnelv trond.botnen@hushmail.com knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no aristillus@yahoo.com Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Mike Brian craig_bucknall@yahoo.co.uk michaelfrenzel@gmx.at klausfritz@web.de Craig Bucknall Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz hathawayfamily@AOL.com heinkele@web.de Martyn Hathaway Karin Heinkele Holger Heiser maepple@web.de michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de tanketung@yahoo.no Michael Hellige Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Ingesson daniel.ingesson@gmail.com mapleleafdip@yahoo.com Steve Janecek ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se Ulf Jiretorn sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp taro.kamei@gmail.com Richard Jordan Taro Kamei robert_koehnen@arcor.de taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com irisvdlaar67@gmail.com Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar a.macalister@ntlworld.com
myamlak@gmail.com
ianmoes@yaho.com.au
dippoes@yaho. Andrew MacAlister Marcin Makowski Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni dipper@mohoni.com Mike Parnaby michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com ronaldpost_1@hotmail.com
Stahlrattesdb@aol.com Ronald Post Stephan Rink PricelessPearl@gmail.com Henriette Scarborough Sigurd Segtnan sigurse@gmail.com switzerdan@hotmail.com Dan Sellers mczet@cat23.com Rav Setzer Camilla Skjerpen camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com Henry Springer henry.springer@gmx.net Jed Stone jedstone@talk21.com hou_sin@hotmail.com Housin Setia Winata